Ayoub Khan

From: BH i

Sent: 24 March 2013 10:05

To: _ Ayoub Khan

Subject: Aston Knight Solicitors Review
Dear Ayoub,

| would just like to thank you for all your work in completing my claim in such a fantastic time and with
such a great result! | was amazed by the amount you managed to total for me and | am over the moon at
how soon | have received the cheques and got them in my bank! My accident was on 20th December 2012
and by 24th March 2013, | have the cheques and | cannot express how incredible the communication has
been, being kept up to date with all the information, answering any simple questions that I had
throughout the process, and overall feeling like they valued me as a customer.

| highly recommend this company to anyone else looking to claim for an accident and you will get more for
your time! (| would say money, but | haven't spent a penny! } As unfortunate it is to fall into the need to
claim for my injury, and suffering stili, | feel it was worth the time spent.

Ayoub Khan felt more like a friend than Solicitor & 1 felt appreciated! Use this company if your unsure who
to go for !

_ { really do thank you for all your help & support. You've
been fantastic!

Kind regards
Beth



Ayoub Khan

From: BH

Sent: 13 February 2014 16:37
To: Ayoub Khan

Subject: _ RE: Legal advice

Hi Ayoub,

After the fantastic service | had last time, | wouldn't think of using a different solicitor. However all seems
to be okay now.. | thought | had done some serious damage for the pain, but maybe just write to the
company that | bought it from, still have the remainder of the item so will photograph and send on.

Thank you for your advice :)

Regards '
Beth

> From: Ayoub@astonknightsolicitors.co.uk

> To G e

> Subject: RE: Legal advice

> Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2014 21:11:06 +0000

>

> Hi Beth

>

> Good to hear from you, hope all is well.

>

> Well, that is but for the foreign objects in your food!

>

> Unfortunately, given the loss of the 'splinter’ item and the difficulty we would face in proving the same
was in the product you bought, this would be a difficult case.

> _

> Depending on'the item and the store from which you bought it, the best you may be able to do is write
" to or ask them to compensate you directly.

> _

> This is of course just my opinion, whereas another solicitor may come to a different view.
>

> Let me know how you get on.

>

> Regards

>

> Ayoub Khan

> Solicitor

> _

> Aston Knight Solicitors

> Lester House | 21 Broad Street | Bury | BL9 ODA

>T:0161 447 9191 | F: 0161 447 9192 | M: 07730 099819

> W: www.astonknightsolicitors.co.uk

>

> Aston Knight Solicitors is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No. 565338,
> Aston Knight Solicitors is a trading style of Aston Knight Solicitors Limited,
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